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Clarification No. 46 to TD 
GCC, Sub-Clause 4.3 

Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers, Clauses 12.2, 13.1 

Volume 4, Section 2.1, BoQ 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 

In case of JV/Consortium, taking 
into account Sub-Clause 4.3 of GCC, 
is it acceptable for Contractor’s 
Representative to be employee of 
any Partner of JV, i.e. from the non-
leading Partner? 

Answer No 1 

Sub-Clause 4.3. has not been modified by the Contracting 
Authority and it remained the same as the “General Conditions”, 
which form part of the “Conditions of Contract for Construction 
for Building and Engineering Works Designed by Employer” 
(FIDIC, Red Book), First Edition 1999, published by the Fédération 
Internationale des Ingénieurs-Conseils (FIDIC).  

Question No 2 

Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to 
Tenderers, Clause 12.2 under 
Economic and Financial capacity of 
the Candidate under 3 states, 
quote: “The candidate shall 
demonstrate that it has access to 
sufficient lines of credit and other 
financial facilities to cover the 
required construction cash flow 
(ignoring pre-financing advances) 
for a period of not less than 6 
months. In any case, the amount of 
credit available must exceed the 
equivalent of 13.750.000, 00 EUR 
(thirteen million seven hundred and 
fifty thousand euro). 

Answer No 2 

Volume 1, Section 1 – Instructions to Tenderers, Sub-Clause 12.2 
paragraph 2 states, quote: ”If a tender is submitted by a 
consortium, unless specified, the selection criteria will be applied 
to the consortium as a whole. The selection criteria will not be 
applied to natural persons and single member companies when 
they are sub-contractors.” end of quote. 
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In case of JV, is it acceptable for this 
requirement to be fulfilled by any of 
the partner in the whole? 

Question No 3 

In case of JV and participations of 
partners in ratio 50%:50% where 
foreign partner is named as the 
Lead Partner, in which currency 
payments shall be done (ITT 13.1)? 

Answer No 3 

The members of JV shall make a Joint Venture Agreement. The 
agreement shall regulate payment and state to which partner 
and to which account the payment shall be made. 

Question No 4 

According to ITT, capacity-providing 
entities (page 13 of 26) states, 
quote: “The tender must include all 
the information required in 12.1 
above for each member of the joint 
venture/consortium and for 
subcontractors and suppliers above 
10% of the actual tender price and 
detailed data for execution of works 
by the tenderer.” 

We understand that for 
subcontractors under 10% it is not 
required to input data in table 
6.6.3.4 of the Form 4.6.3. Is that 
correct? 

Answer No 4 

There is no table under 6.6.3.4. The Contracting Authority 
assumes that this is omission/typo and the question refers to the 
table under 4.6.3.4. Provided that the assumption is correct, the 
Tenderer shall list all subcontractors, regardless of the 
percentage of subcontracting, in the table given under 4.6.3.4 in 
Form 4.6.3. 

Question No 5 

Please provide single line diagram 
for Main LV. 

Answer No 5 

Please, refer to Construction Permit Design. 

All buildings are energized from the appropriate (nearest) 
transformer station. The list of power cable showing TS source 
and building destination is provided within the Calculation 
section, too. 

Question No 6 

Please provide single line diagram 
for main board and distribution 
boards in the building. 

Answer No 6 

Please, refer to Construction Permit Design. 
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Question No 7 

What is the type of 20m lighting 
pole, with motorized platform 
(gondola) or not? 

Answer No 7 

The lighting pole is not necessarily with motorized platform. 
Contractor may apply manufactured pole with or without 
motorized platform or develop own solution for lighting pole. 

Question No 8 

We find different quantities in the 
drawings than in the bill. What is 
valid? 

Answer No 8 

There is no sufficient information to answer the question. 

Question No 9 

2a - TC INFRASTRUCTURE 
RELOCATION 

"position 2.1 Relocation and 
protection of the existing TC 
infrastructure (copper cables, optic 
cables and TC cables). " 

Which existing telecommunication 
installations should be relocated - 
there is no documentation about 
it? 

Answer No 9 

The Contractor’s responsibility is to develop the Construction 
Design in line with the Serbian Law on planning and construction 
(No.83/2018) and elaborate details based on conditions of 
Telekom Serbia. 

Question No 10 

Please provide drawings, layout and 
block diagrams for all buildings for 
telecommunication systems (cctv, 
fa, scs). 

Answer No 10 

All drawings listed by buildings are given in the Construction 
Permit Design, Book 5. 

Question No 11 

Whether there is a more detailed 
technical description for the 
telecommunication systems? 

Answer No 11 

A detailed description of the telecommunication systems is given 
in the Construction Permit Design, Book 5, chapter 1.5 Textual 
documentation, subsection 2. Technical description of TC system 
(structured cabling system, video surveillance installations and 
fire alarm installations). 

 


